

FW: DM Davidson - Week of July 31

From: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Roach, Jackie (CAB)" <jackie.roach4@ontario.ca>, "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Jul 2017 20:03:51 -0400
Attachments: July 31-Aug 8.pdf (78.06 kB)

Hey Rob,

I see that the DM has time between 2pm and 3:30pm on Monday. I can be available at that time if Steven would like an update on the status of the Information Management Refresh project and what we see as the next steps on that file over the coming weeks. I would bring Kelsea, as she's instrumental on the file and will provide continuity when I'm away on the short week after the August long weekend (8-11th) and on the week of August 21-25.

Alternatively, we can provide an update later in the week (ideally before EOD Thursday).

Thanks,
Jay

From: Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Sent: July 28, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Hall, Dianne (CAB); Johnston, Melissa (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Messinger, Amy (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Sciarra, Samantha (CAB); Walker, Stacy-Ann (CAB)
Subject: DM Davidson - Week of July 31

Happy Friday everyone!

I have a special, limited edition version of the calendar for you today, covering July 31 through to Tuesday August 8. Subject, as always, to change.

If you spot any errors or omissions, please let me know.

I'm off for a week, back on Tuesday August 8th. Sam Sciarra will be covering my desk in my absence.

Have a great week!

Jackie Roach
Administrative Coordinator (A)
to Steven Davidson, Deputy Minister
& Associate Secretary of the Cabinet, Policy & Delivery
416-314-5708
Jackie.Roach4@ontario.ca